From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in
Date: 20-10-2023 12:59
Subject: "Request to join Virtual Masterclass on Enterprise Architecture on October 27th & October 28th, 2023 -Free of Cost —reg.

Dear Sir/Mam,
Greetings from AICTE..

We would like to kindly bring to your attention an upcoming opportunity for faculty and students
regarding Enterprise Architecture.

The Open Group in association with AICTE is organizing a 2-Day Virtual Masterclass on
Enterprise Architecture on October 27th and October 28th, 2023.

This session is specifically designed for faculty and students who are pursuing engineering and
MBA, and are interested in gaining knowledge about enterprise architecture and its relevance in
the digital-first world.

Session Details:

Mode: Virtual hosted on Webex

Date & Time: October 27" & 28th, 2023, 1 PM to 6 PM IST

Registration: Please register here. The link to join will be sent after the completion of
registration.

Note: There is no fee for this masterclass. On completion, an e-certificate of participation will
be provided to participants.

[DAY 1 - Friday, October 27, 2023, 1 PM TO 6 PM IST

Time |Agenda

Welcome and Introduction

Dr. Pallab Saha, General Manager (India), The Open Group

Minakshi Kargeti, Senior Manager Member Engagement, The Open Group
Tarun Gupta, CTO - Emerging Markets LTIMindtree

1PM

1.15 |Keynote Address Hon’ble Chief Guest
PM |Chandrasekhar Buddha, Chief Coordinating Officer, AICTE



https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScgeRUFr0jwLX57oWTABv_pxoubF-ElKVXs0ng-Wf1b00VX8A/viewform

1.35
PM

Session 1: Introduction and Significance

Dr. Aditi Divatia, Associate Professor, Information Management, SPJIMR Mumbai
The first session will focus on introducing and explaining the importance of enterprise
architecture. It will provide an overview of what enterprise architecture is and why it is
important in today's business world.

3.00
PM

Session 2: Developing Enterprise Architecture

IDr. Anil Paingankar, APAC Practice Leader, Complex Solution Architecture, IBM

In this session participants will gain a deep understanding of the key components that make up
an enterprise architecture framework. They will learn about the different views and perspectives
that need to be considered when developing an effective framework.

4.25
PM

Session 3: Managing Enterprise Architecture

Somesh Bartakke, GM-Technology Solutions Architect, John Deere

This session will cover the management aspect of enterprise architecture. It will provide insights
on how to effectively manage and maintain an enterprise architecture system after it has been
implemented.

[DAY 2 - Saturday, October 28th, 2023, 1 PM TO 6 PM IST

Time Agenda

1PM |Recap Day 1
Session 4: Implementation and Governance

1 05 PM Shailesh Agaskar, Senior Director, Capgemini.
This session will offer practical guidance on implementing and managing an enterprise
architecture system in an organization.
Session 5: Relevance to Digital Transformation & Emerging Technologies

b 95 PM Sunil Agrawal, Global Head Enterprise Architect, LTIMINDTREE
In this session participants will learn how enterprise architecture can support and drive
digital transformation initiatives and enable the adoption of emerging technologies.
Session 6: Benefits, Challenges and Career Path
INinad Dhanorkar, Lead Architect - Trusted advisor for Digital Transformations, Shell

3.50 PM
In this session the participants will gain an understanding of the Architect role,
{the potential obstacles they may encounter, and the various career opportunities
in this field

5.25 PM |Concluding Session: About The Open Group INITIATE Program, Support and Next
steps for HEIs




|Minakshi Kargeti, Senior Manager Member Engagement, The Open Group

This session will provide information about The Open Group academic program
INITIATE, including the support and resources available for Higher Education
Institutions (HEIs) that are interested in introducing enterprise architecture in their
program. Participants will also learn about the next steps they can take to enhance
their knowledge in enterprise architecture.

Benefits of the Session:

e The participants will gain an understanding of enterprise architecture and its importance in
businesses.

e The participants will gain insights into the latest technologies that are shaping the future of
enterprise architecture.

e The participants will have the opportunity to engage in interactive discussions with industry
professionals and enterprise architecture experts.

e The participants will discover career pathways and potential job roles in the field of enterprise
architecture.

Registration - Interested participants can register here

We believe that this Masterclass will be a valuable resource for your faculty and students to
improve their understanding of enterprise architecture and its importance in the digital era. It will

equip them with skills that can be utilized in various industries and contribute to their academic
and professional development.

For any further support, please contact - m.kargeti@opengroup.org

With Regards,

Buddha Chandrasekhar,
Chief Coordinating Officer
AICTE HQs, New Delhi
011-29581423
internship@aicte-india.org



https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLScgeRUFr0jwLX57oWTABv_pxoubF-ElKVXs0ng-Wf1b00VX8A/viewform
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